HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
November 20, 2019
9:00 A M.
98 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes of September, 2019

Financial Report (Vote)

Month of October, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

Medex Open Enrollment
Current Estimated Reserve
Banking Transfer
Investments

2019 Audit

Paragus Update

Town of Templeton

HCG Update

Personnel Handbook Update

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

%

2

2

MK

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall

Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




[l

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of September 25, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting
HCGIT Office

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Deb Kuhn Lisa Blackmer ' Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of June 26, 2019 was made by Lisa Banner seconded by Michael
Sullivan and passed with 2 abstentions.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Joe presented the Financial Report for the month of August reflecting a starting balance of
$9,494,654.59 with a total monthly income received of $6,955,210.38 and monthly expenses of
$7,011,230.94 with a total net monthly income of ($56,020.56) and an ending month balance of
$9,438,634.03 with accounts receivable of $252,880.33 leaving a total of $34,996,770.29.

Investments and CD’s for August 2019

Joe also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,977,153.63 with a market change
of ($34,042.19) leaving a total of $10,943,111.44. Joe also reported a starting balance in CD’s of
$9,794,536.53, with interest earned of $18,595.54, leaving a balance of $9,813,132.07.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan, and seconded
by Lisa Blackmer. The motion passed unanimously.

a - Page 1 of 4




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

* Programs — The mini grants and wellness credits are being put to use as units have
begun scheduling onsite events and seminars. Michele is also looking to pilot a program
called “Strive for Optimal Health” at one of our units. This would be an 8§ week onsite
program which would include information and seminars on nutrition, stocking a healthy
pantry, and stress reduction among other things.

e Fall Challenge — This began September 23" and runs to October 27,

e AHealthyMe — Registration and usage is up.

o HCGIT Website — The new website, www.hcgit.org, includes a Wellness Initiative tab
for access to all things wellness. Michele will keep it updated with newsletters, program
information, forms, health facts/news/information, and registration links for Wellable and
Ahealthyme. With the new website, Michele has cancelled subscriptions to Survey
Monkey and Constant Contact.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

ANNUAL ELECTIONS

Joe asked the group if the members present wished to stay on the Executive Committee for the
next year. Everyone that was present expressed their interest to continue in their positions. The
Executive Committee elections will be held at the IAC meeting in October.

2020 MEETING CALENDAR
Joe distributed a meeting schedule for EC and IAC meetings thru FY2020.

2018 AND 2019 AUDITS
Joe provided a draft of the FY2018 audit stating there were no concerns or suggestions from the
auditors. Joe explained we were behind on getting this completed because of the status of

separating from the HCOG. The auditors are scheduled to come back at the end of October to do
the FY2019 audit.

HCOG/HCGIT UPDATES

Joe reported the HCOG unofficially closed 8/30/19. Joe explained the state approved funds to
pay for the HCOG retiree’s health insurance until they are able to be transferred to the GIC
which is scheduled for January 1, 2020. Until then, Lydia King is the only active employee left
as she is helping with the final stages of the HCOG closure including the GIC open enrollment
and transfer of the retirees from the Trust coverage. To date we have continued to receive
payment from the HCOG for the retiree’s health insurance. Joe stated a bill was also filed with
the state to cover the HCOG pension liabilities and to carve out the Trust as a standalone entity
with the Hampshire County Retirement System. This is still being reviewed. Joe also explained
he plans to begin reviewing options with Paragus to move the server or at least the Trust
information from the existing HCOG server as further separation from the HCOG.

3 Page 2 of 4




BIRTH CERTIFICATES, WORCESTER COUNTY

Joe explained a couple units have expressed their concern with time constraints for getting
information to the Trust when enrolling newborns. Members in Worcester County are having
trouble obtaining newborn birth certificates within 30 days. This was followed by some
discussion and decided the policy should remain as is with no special exceptions.

PERSONNEL POLICY

Joe explained when the Trust was under the HCOG, we followed their personnel policy. Now
that the Trust is independent, Joe feels we should revise the policy to fit the Trust and inquired
about a few topics. Joe stated as HCOG employees we all had to sign off on understanding we
were “at will” employees. Although Massachusetts is an at will state, Joe asked if we should
formally sign off again as part of the Trust policy; members agreed and suggested adding
language on an appeals process. Joe also inquired about sick time accruals, carry overs and
retirement payout; members agreed there should be a cap on sick time with currently banked
hours grandfathered, suggested the Trust looking in to obtaining short term or long term
disability as a benefit, and agreed to a 20% payout of banked sick time at retirement. Joe also
stated all benefited vacation, sick and personal time will be awarded annually on J uly 1% instead
of on a bi-weekly accrual thru the year.

RX CONSULTATION CONTRACT

Joe reported our current RX analysis contract with John Garrish at BR Fox is for two years while
the Rx discount negotiated by Mr. Garrish with BCBS is for 39 months. The contract with BR
Fox calls for a true up annually that would result in an estimated true-up payment of
approximately $300,000 over 2 years. Joe worked with Mr. Garrish to continue the flat monthly
rate in lieu of paying the lump sum pay out with the contract ending on 3/31/21. This was
followed by some discussion.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer it was voted to revise our
agreement with BR Fox and continue with the flat monthly payment ending in March 2021. This
passed unanimously.

2020 MEDEX RATE
Joe explained how the Medex rate is set stating the Blue Medicare RX portion is something we
have no control over as it is set by the government. Joe presented various options for 2020

including a minimal increase, leaving the rates flat or changing the prescription copays from
$5/10/25 to $10/20/35 which would decrease the rate. This was followed by much discussion.

On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Deborah Kuhn, it was voted to keep the rate flat at
$355.00 with no benefits changes for the year 2020. This was not passed by a 2 yay, 4 nay vote.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was voted to select option #3, |
to increase the copays to $10/20/35 therefore reducing the premium to $337.00 per month for the
year 2020. This motion passed with a 4 yay, 2 nay vote.

NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business to report at this time.

L\‘ Page 3 of 4




ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Banner, the meeting was adjourned at
10:45 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Executive Committee — December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton

5‘ Page 4 of 4




€2'260'v6.'9 9€'¢£8'285'6 E0'PES'BEY'E | 6SVSO'VEY'S | 8V'LOV'WT6'S | 89'815°GER'S | 09°0/1'9E8'6 | £8LV6'608'6 | 8L8966EL6 | SL 16 Z16'8 | 6906968 | 0L 9v8€/2'S FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
(00°000'000°¢) Swaugsnipy
€2'260'v6.'6 9£'€£8'285'6 E0'VEY'BEY'E | 65VSO'VBY'6 | 8 /9v'V26'S [ 89'8L5'5E8'6 | 09°'0LL'9E8'6 | €8 L¥6'608'6 | 8/ 8956516 | GL 1622168 | 226906858 | 0L 9v8'ei2a 20ueieg ys=o
JONVIVE
18'862'L1Z €664 il (95'0z0'e5) bizgi'oss’e |0z Lso'tie'e) [(2e'159) 12'8ze'9T 50°€26'699 €0°/€2'222 86°199'825 29'€22'SLL £eove'zey JWOIN: ATHLNOW L3N VL0
LL'v66'999'G $0'€/E'619'G Y6'0EZ'LLOL | 19'6€8'TLL'S | 0ZVLE'LE'S | Z¥'b98'/€0'9 | 64°'S8€'069'C | L6 VLP'92SS | LI V62185 | 25202 TSSS | 82825629°S | 05264 199G S3ISNIAXI ATHLNOW TVLOL
81'695'29 0z'es8'ze £YEpL'ZE Z6'7€6°0S ) 12°€%2'65 80°.62'2E z6'50Z'cLi €6'156'S z6°0vS €5'€20'c G6°/69'6Z 15'892'62 sosuadx3 Bugessdo wun feioL
£6°GCY'v09'S ¥2'615'985'G 1G'/B0'6L6'0 | 89'V06°L8S'S | 6V'049'2LS'S | bE'L95°500'0 | LS'6LL'LLS'S | 8629V°045'S | 61 65.°9/5'G | 66'8296V5G | €8°068°655'S | £6°699'169°G sosuadxg ued |ejoL.
8e'LSt L8y 6£€6L'6LY S€'908'8/b 8v',0.'661 Zt'800'L9Y 18°LLE'TlY S6'98L LY 0€°LLb'voY vZ 1980/ 95°6ES'ehy gzele'ery 15°680'9bY WRLRIRS WiE) 3 "dxT 190
pled wniwaig J§ SG08
aoueuld/m 1snlpe uoaay
e L/L'vLeL  [(6L VL8 PY) 61'68Y' 221 wsuses s808
SL'v8'zzl G°9Z.L'901 zeeoL'ozh ot'LL5'9T) 20°299'601 89°69.'501 79'266'S01 89'686'G0} S6°168'501L €Y'EYL'90L 25°215'901 12'9.5'904 (86 pui) 9ouesnsuiay
00°000'000°S 00°000°000°G 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000°S | 00'000'000°S | 00°000°000°G | 00°000'000°S | 00°'000°000°S | 00°000°000'G | 00°000°000G | 000000005 | 122006667 usodag ety
(e1e1uns3) 1500 UPY SEIE
SISN3IdXI ATHLINOW
85'€5¢'8/8'S 2£°2/5'¢8L's 8€012'56'9 | 2,'920'e82'6 | 00'€98'02L'L | 0S'ZLZ'L€0'9 | 92VL9'OLL'S | 96 Z8E'9VC'S | bL LES'€08'S | 0G V9L 480'S | Sv 2SI 69 | £8229°600'0 JWOINI ATHLNOW TvL10L
PRI29)[0J WNIWaid S S804
(6272¢9'01) (ez'er0'ce) rv'6¥0'CL 00°2LLYL Siusugsnipy 10 swosul 19RO
9z'65L'c 99'869'C 1G°/e5'e 19°08L'y ¥Z'Z8¥'c 85'90/'¢ 05'Lb0'y G5TIS'E 91°/8l° 68°crh'e 90°0b5'c 19'¥86'C (LW} stooup3saraul
L1'zel'o88's v6'516'28L'S EY'CEQBEE'D | 11'998'822'6 | 92°08€'LLL'L [ 26'G0G'EE0'9 | 9L'995'TLL'S | L S/8ChZ'S | 861/5S82°G | 190262200 | 6SCLZ 169G | 91 889°000°0 PojdIl0) Winjuisag [E10]
IWOON! ATHLNOW
9£'6€8'78G'6  [e0pEY'BEY'6S (65 G9'P6Y'6S @Y LoV bT6'SS [89'8L5'GE8'68 |00°0LL 9EB'6 |€8'LV6 608'68 |82 89665168 |G 1L LI6'88 2269065088 |0L S8 EL28S 12'509'168'L8 oaueieg buies [eioL
ssugsnipy
9L'EE8'TYSBS  |EOVEO'BEY'6S (65 VSO'VEY'ES |8V /9'bT6'GE [89'8LS'SER'ES [09°0/1 9E8'68 (€8 LP6'608'6S |8/ 89665168 |SL 1€/ 169 |12 69068588 |0L OrEELZ68 |LL 909 LG LS 9oue(eq yse burers
1250 1d3s lsnonv Alnr aNNe AVIA AudV dVIN g34 NVr o3a AON EIE
6L02

1H0dIA ISNIAXI ANV IWODNI

1SNYL FIONVHENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSdWVH




£Z°1zZ0’'L0oL'ge

65'¥02'895'GE

62°02.'966'vE

$8'80S¥50'9€

G2'10S'v29'6e

L£929'8/8'vE

G8'¥¥6'8€Z'SE

€0'929'/12'vE

99°225°¢0L'vE

gvzlo'sya'ee

¥6'8€6'v08'CE

85°Zyi'zes'ze

21qeA1993Y SIUN0ODY HIM [e30]

16'610'989 79°02L'9LS ££°088'25¢ Py LLPOvE L 9.'6L9'SYS'y | 08°06£'052 Zr'ze0'eLe 6S'€r6'0CL 62°/5.'/9¢ 85°G61'€5¢E §8'6£8'6LG 9¥'99€'60€ S1qeAI2DY SIUNOIDY
81°196'9LL'LL 1£'878'810'L L PrLLL'ER6'0L | €9°€51'LL6'0L | 99'€62'988°0L | bE'G88'L6Y'0L | 80'G62°0.2°0L | G2 0250 £Z°080'0Z1'0L | ££'€82°G€2'0L | 89'66€'862'6 | 20°20L'p8LOL leoL
abueyd yayien
18Z80'8Z1 £6'992°501 (8L °2v0'pE) 16'658'06 Te'e0r'vee  ((P/'606'8/2) | £9°'69€°002 | 8L'SPE'OSL ¥6'967' 781 S9zv'isy  [(BeovL'see) | seeec’ze 1S5l
ysodag
1£'8/8'8¥0°LL PP LLL'EYB 0L €9'€51'226'0L | 99'€62'988'0L | ¥€'G88°167'0L | 80'562°022°0) | S¥'G2b'025°0L | 22080020} £€°€82'GEC'0L | 89'G5€'86.'6 | 20°20L'P8L'0L | T2'8L2'L60°0L SMEA ollopiod
Ly’ e59'vS8'CL P0'¥8€'2€8'6 £0°zeL'ele’s €5°9€5'v6L'6 | 6L ¥ZL'VIL'6 | ££°6£8°952'6 89'L€L'/€L'6 9/°150'812'6 | 65'6¥2'00.'6 | 92'160'¢89'6 62°509'599'6 12°961'G59'6 aauejeg
L£'692'CZ 16°1GT'61 75°G65'8L veziv'oe 98882 L1 G9'e0L'slL 26'6.9'61 LL'z0og'LL €8'2G1° L1 1G'98p LL $5°801°0L 19°€/6'6 1sasegug
00°000'000°¢ ysodaq
v0'¥8E'2E8'6 L0°ZEL'ELR'S €5°9€5'v6.'6 6LvZL'viL'e | £e'5eR'962'6 | 89TLeL'e'6 | 927150'8L2°6 | 6S°6¥2°002'6 | 92°160'589'6 §2°'609'699'6 LL'961'659'6 | ¥@'Z2Z'SY9'6 $.ao
SJUBWIISDAU|
96°L08' PPy 96'L08'viv'y 96°9ZY'S0V'y | 96'1SS'E0V'y | 9610866y | 96710866 | Z6°096°9/€F | 0L8LLPSE Y | €0Z/Z 1ES Y 9e'GLL'0le'y | 697€28°282'y | 20'Z£0'59Z Y susodaq Jaquiayy [ejoy
00'G2£'6E 00°G/8°L 00°052'¢ 65'Lv8'2e 19°\¥8'ce L9°L¥8'2e 19°195'02 19°t$8'22 19°1¥8'22 19°1¥8'22 susodag
96°L08'vib'y 96'9Z¥'G0V Y 96°LSS'E0V'y | 96'L08'66E'Y | 96'L08'66E'Y | /8°096'9/8% | 08LLWSEY | £0LZZLEEY | 98 GLZOlE Y 69'€/8'/8Z'v | 20'ze0's9Z'y | se06LZvE'y susodag Jaquiap
96'Llg'Le 96°21E'e 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE°LE 96°LLE"LE 96'L1E"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lig'LE 1ei0L
sasuodxg
swioou]
96°LLE'LE 96'LlE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'le 96°LLg'Le 96'Lle'Le 96°LIE'LE 96°/1€'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°LLg'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°21€'LE PWILL YIS B JEA PaNINIIY
Z206LLELL 9z'89¢'CLL 05°292'zLL v.'9/8'CLiL 29821 v2'9.8'ZL1 ¥2'9.8'ChL ¥2'9/8'ZLL v2'9.8'2LL v2'9.8'ZL1 v2'9/8'CLE 9g'L8s'eLl le0L
00°0LL 00°0zt'L Z5'v0L 25'v0L sosuadxg
9,018 9,018 9/'01l8 Buipuny
9Z'89ECLL 05°292°ZL1L v2'9/8CLL v2'9/8'2LL v2'928'2LL .'9/8'CL1L v2°9/8°CiL v.'9/8'2LL v, 9.8'CLL v2'9.8'CLL 9z'LesS'eLL 8/°G8Z'vL1 'g"s "uag aahojdwyg 3sod
100 1d3S 1snonv Ane aNnr AVIN ddv AVIN g3d NVl o3a AON SoNnd

UOIJELIOJU| JUBLLISBAU| PUY pun4

1SNAL JONVHENSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH




2

§8'248'9C 9L°210°S €6'SYEY 6v°899'C £9°0S8vT 00'059v0T £6'TVT'V9 00°00£°€6 Asejeg-uon Jeio)

- = SIS0 10RsepLt L0
€6'LSS 6°LSS 00°000'y 0t'S0T 00000 SN | eais
88'evT 8v'19 |4 4ZA" v8'LT aLe 00°000'€ ££°90L 00°000°€ 3LVLS o LNOMNITIAYAL | OLss

B 00005 = 00°000°T ONINIVEL | 0zes

= - 0000t SINOHATIEL | oves
0000t 00°00T 00°0SZ°T 00°05S 00°058 SANOE ALZNS | 08LS

= 96'9¢h 'ddNS 440 T A¥INOILYLS | 0evs
9T'6VE'TT 9t'ee 00°£S€E 00°006'TT 00°000°5¢C 80°LST'6T 00°000°S¢ SSINTIIWSLINVYO INW | 0965

) n IVLNZY ¥3LIN IOVISOd | 525
08'Z8ST L6'6TST 66'ST ¥8'9% 00°00S°€ 08'509'7 00°0SL'E (sduweis) 301504 | 025

- 00°00T 00°00T SHOOLSOVWSAVISMIN | osss
¥8'L9S /AE] orove 00°0ST 00°00s 8v'81 00°00S S3ISNIXT 'OSIN | 0855
66'8¢ 66'8C 00°005°C 19°S8Y'T 00°00S'T S3MTJdNS ¥3LNEN0D B I0I0 | 02vs
05'68¢ T8LET 89'TT Ly'3S £9°€8 00°00S 00°8¢S 00005 S31ddNS 4004 | o6rs
SYEIST 81°£09 vE°00L £6'50C 00'009°€ EV6LY'T 00'009'€ LINYITINVINONGTTIL | Oves
TEPESY Tr96CT 06'Z7LT'T 00°S9€'T 00°000°Z€ 0522841 00°600°0T WO | oees

= 00°000°CT 00°2StC 00°000°0T {upriy) SOIANIS "INOD WaY | soes

= 00°00Z°T 00°005°T 00°00€ Buptieg
00026y 00°0€CT 00'0€C'T 000€C'T 00'0€Z'T 00°000°ST 00°0EY‘vT 00°00%'vT =

3 - 00°00S2T (3d%52) S301ANIS INOO WAV | 0oES

0Z/0€/9-61/LIL _w’_‘\on\w.wt!h ASNIdX3 AMVIVS NON
pa1abpng pajebpng SW3aL BAoo
020ZAd 6102-Ad 139an9g jN3LI
6v°0€9'T72 99'7ES'6l ¥5'846'9T ¥0°S€0°67 STY80'9TT  00°G68°891 0L'TLSLEY 00'§SZ'LSY SL43N3E B SIOVM"LOL

Z = XVLSNEHLIVEH JWaNn | esis

- 00°0Z€ 09°55¢ 00°0CE FONVHNSNI TN | sais
ZT°€29°0¢ 6'ST6'Y 87'8L6Y 00°€80°S 76'S€9'S 00°000°0Y TSEr6'LE 00°098'6Y FONVUNSNIHLIWIH [ pBIS

: = dv¥3'D0Yd LSSV 'dW3 | 8IS
€£'899'L8 ££'859'48 0000088 05'995°08 00°000°08 L3¥ AHOLAGRINGD | L8ls

B 00°000°s SY'99EY 00°00SS (Vi) XYLa | o815

~ - (290) void | sev

B = VS 33A0TIWI dWIL | 0Z15

) - awyano | oeis

- 00'SLS 00°00v 00°SLS ALIAZONOT | Svis
¥9°8YE'ETT v£'909vY 97°000°7C v0'ZS6'ET 09'68£°C 00°000°SEE €9°0V0YTE 00°000°STE AUVIVS | OHs

0¢-9/1-L aNnr AV Udv dYIN g34d _ NV 03a AON 100 1d3as anv Anr 02/0¢/9-6L/LIL 0€-9/1-1 6110€/19-8LILIL SL1IJINIE 8 SIOVM
QLA lemy patebpng | QLA1emdy | pajebpng SW311 | 3000
0202-Ad 0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 6102-Ad 13930ng | wau

(0202 ‘o€ aunr 01 6102 ‘1 AINF) SISNIAXT ONILYEIJO 0202 UVIA vOsid

1SNYAL IDNVYNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSIAVH




€£'005'85C

6€°766'6
19°808°€
00'SL8'y
8/'80€T

81°695'29 02'¢58°2¢ eyevL'ze 26'v£6'0¢E1 _ 00°6¥0'V1L9 €0'SSY'v0S _ 00555655 ﬁ _ $v1i0oL
9/'€20'8 €L'87ST 06'6EY - 000050t 0v'6£9C _ 00'000'TT _ e Lvayvian
9L'8YT'E S6'6TT 06’6l 00°000'8T Ov'6€9°C 00°0000T +~A¥ISHOIL B 4084 O8I | 00cs
00'S.8Y 00'0007 = $3d JOLNSIQ | 0983
MNwOM.ﬁ OOOOW - $3NddNs ¥3LNdWOD | 0zvs
" TAYMLIOS YILNAWOD | 02vS
00°000°02 - 00'000'T FYYMAYYH ¥ILNDWOD | 0009
02/0€/9-6L/LIL 61/0€/9-8L/1IL L
pajebpng pajebpng SW3l Bdod
0202A4 6102-Ad 139ang |[Wau




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT OCT FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 9,582,833.36
2019
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

OCT PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,000,000.00 $ 4.582,833.36
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (AUG) 125,797.70 $ 4,457,035.66
1 BR FOX/CANARX 34,484.32 $ 4,422 551.34
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 335,733.12 | $ 4,758,284.46
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 355.00 | $ 4,758,639.46
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 169,243.26 | $ 4,927,882.72
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,144.26 | $ 4,939,026.98
11 MOVED TO ESB CD 3,000,000.00 3 1,939,026.98
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,051.28 | $ 1,.995,078.26
17 PEQPLE'S UNITED 14947118 [ $ 2,144 549 44
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 68,500.54 | $ 2.213,049.98
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 59,931.17 | $ 2.272,981.15
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 326,303.96 | $ 2,599,285.11
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,443.90 | $ 2.652,729.01
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 33,413.26 | $ 2.686,142.27
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23,375.48 | $ 2,709,517.75
23 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (OCT) 2,82355( $ 2,712,341.30
24 BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 446,967.06 3 2,265,374.24
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 33,733.08 | $ 2,299,107.32
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 152,038.98 [ $ 2,451,146.30
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 583,756.48 | $ 3,034,902.78
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 406,020.29 | $ 3,440,923.07
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,004.12 | $ 3,452,017.19
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 171,624.89 [ $ 3,623,642.08
28 PEQPLE'S UNITED 236,106.73 | $ 3,859,748.81
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5820.46 | $ 3,865,569.27
28 PEQPLE'S UNITED 599,925.38 | $ 4,465,494.65
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 205,082.86 | $ 4,670,577.51
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 114,962.79 | $ 4,785,540.30
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 { $ 4,795,553.04
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 37492484 | $ 5,170,477.88
30 HCR PMT REC'D IN ERROR (Nov Prem) 10,637.79 | $ 5,181,115.67
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 147,226.18 | $ 5,328,341.85
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,835.37 | $ 5,343,177.22
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,888.72 | $ 5,418,065.94
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 123,793.72 | $ 5,541,859.66
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 612,479.51 | $ 6,154,339.17
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 710,200.77 | $ 6,864,539.94
31 HCOG RETURN OF NOV. PREM. 10,637.79 $ 6,853,902.15
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OCT 12,900.11 $ 6,841,002.04
31 PAYROLL - OCT 49,532.66 $ 6,791,469.38
31 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 136.41 3 6,791,332.97
31 INTEREST 2,759.26 | $ 6,794,092.23
$ 6,794,092.23
$ 6,794,092.23
3 6,794,092.23
3 6,794,092.23
3 6,794,092.23
] 6,794,092.23
3 6,794,092.23
$ 6,794,092.23

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

OCT Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>5>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96

(0~




3 4,444 801.96

31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

oCT Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 112,368.26

30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 810.76 | $ 113,179.02

31 Total $ 113,179.02
PEOPLE'S UNITED

OCT Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96

3 31,317.96

31 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

OCT CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,341,116.83

31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,469.87 | $ 3,347,586.70

31 Total $ 3,347,586.70

OCT CD-Easthampton Savings $ 6,491,267.21

31 12 mos. @1.90 177331 | $ 6,493,040.52

31 12 mos. @2.4% 2,186.51 | $ 6,495,227.03

31 12 mos. @2.4% 6,640.96 | $ 6,501,867.99

11 TRANSFER FROM PEO UNITED 3,000,000.00 | $ 9,501,867.99

31 12 mos. @1.90 5,198.72 | $ 9,507,066.71

Total $ 9,507,066.71

oCT Portfolio Value OCT 1, 2019 $ 11,048,878.37

Additional Investment $ 11,048,878.37

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 128,082.81 | $ 11,176,961.18

Total $ 35,415,005.76




FOR NOVEMBER 2019 PREMIUMS

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

AS OF OCTOBER 31,2019

- OCTOBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

TG) AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE s

iNVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE
Novembers 2019

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 26,217.50
HADLEY 183,023.67
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DISTRICT 221,998.06
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
PIONEER VALLEY RSD 199,091.22
ROWE 51,7569.22

3 686,015.51




rmmmw 6€9 97£9 €09 | 61E9 £TE9 9vz9 8€79 6£79 [£14:] €€79 1£29 6129 €079 1919 TET9 1519 1519 | sueld 11V - TV.LOL|
9€pZ 23 (374 (34 sevz €0vT S8ET vLEC €L€T 89€T 89€T T9¢T 8veT ovee 62€T LTI€2 60€T 1132 Sueld X30IW e10L
¥0zT 907T 1021 00zt v61T €811 LLTT €11 [7A%3 0LTT 8911 0911 1STT SPIT [24% ZETT 16T 91Tt AuQ sakodwz-4
[234 9zt (344 0€7T 1€7T 0T 8071 1077 10t 8611 0071 7071 L6TT S6TT [8TT S8IT 8/1T 1917 AuQ esfoldwz-H
X3a3n
¥S9 £99 159 or9 059 €59 St9 [2¢) 9 19 9 €9 619 99 9£9 8€9 Sv9 £59 SUeld Odd 4%H [ejoL
LS€ 09€ 85S¢ 53 09¢ 09¢€ 19€ 79¢ 79¢ 19¢ 09¢ 09€ 99¢ 99¢ 09¢ 79¢ S9¢ zLe sUeld Ajiue ejo]
16T €0€ 967 S8z 06¢ €67 ¥8¢ 08¢ 6.2 08¢ 78¢ €87 €8¢ 08¢ 917 94T 08t 182 sueld esAojdw3 [ejo
SET 9€T 877 122 44 Y44 91z £T¢ 5% [4%4 (2% €1 (%4 354 607 L0 11¢ €1z Odd 4 [ejo].
1T [44 0t STt 911 €11 01T 01t 01T 60T 60T 60T [A33 [4% 017 TTT 11T €11 e -4
vt YT 80T 90T 60T [4% 90T £0T €01 £0T 50T ¥0T €01 10T 66 96 00T 00T Auo eshodwz-4
6TV LTy 9Ty 6TF STy 8Y 67y 671 87 6% 8Ty P34 134 cey LT 1€y 234 (44 Odd H fe101
9€T 8€7 8¢ oz e J3z4 157 75t 752 454 15¢ 15¢ ¥5¢C ¥ST 0SZ 15¢C ¥5¢ 65¢ Atwe -y
£81 681 831 6.1 181 18T 8.1 LLT 9.1 LLT LLT 641 087 6LT LLT 081 081 18T AuQ eskoldwz-H
(0dd) aa¥y3438d 19313 34vD 3nTg
9bZE vsze (2243 3313 hze LSTE 912¢ [2423 (Y423 £7TE [x443 9ziE [74%3 LT2€ 20Z€ LLTE L6TE 12z¢ sueld OWH 4'3H [ejoL
€471 LLTT S2TT 9571 8471 95T veCT LETT 9T (241 T S#T 6YTT €521 [3243 T LETT eyl sueld Ajiwe ejo]
Q€L SEL LEL 851 ¥9L Vil 9vL Svl 374 67 8/ €5L 65L €94 €9/ 5L 197 99/ | + @akoidw3 jejo )
871 [4%45 0€7T 61T €44 £TTT 9€71 ovet YELT 0€z1 vELT 8771 [4%43 1021 0617 ¥8TT 661T 2Lzl sueld eafojdwz fejo ]
SSLT LSLT LS vSLT 89/T VLLT 0LLT €L/1 08L1 v8/T 8LLT 78L1 6L.T S/LT (91T v9LT SLLT G841 OWH 4 leloL
069 £69 169 089 £89 619 7.9 vL9 149 LL9 149 189 189 189 8.9 089 LL9 189 Ajwey-4
LL€ SLE 8¢ v6€ 0¥ 607 107 ooy [} vOr 0¥ [ L0¥ 0T¥ 534 6122 STy 9Ty | + sakojdwig-4
839 689 4§89 089 €89 989 169 669 10/ €0/ 00L 669 169 789 919 vL9 £89 889 Ao ako/dwz-4
T6vT L6¥T S8YT 6LYT 9/¥3 £8yT 9pyT [aar SPyT 6EVT ST voyrT 224" ThpT SEVT £THT (&4 9EYL OWH H jejoL
£85 85 785 9.5 SLS LLS 795 €95 695 £95 795 95 895 US 1.5 T9S 095 795 Anwed-H
8G¢ 09¢ 95¢ ¥9¢€ 79¢ S9¢ SvE ShE £vE Sbe LYE 15¢ 133 €5¢ 3 e 9ve 0SE | + e9koldwI-H
0SS €56 S¥S 6€S 6€S v 6€S s €€ 175 vES 6¢S €25 L1S v1S 01§ 91§ vZ5 Ajug safoidwz-H
o3a AON 100 1438 |isnonv| Anr aNnr AVIN Hdv HVIN a3d Nvr 03a AON 120 d3s onv nr 3INT9 OWH
6102 NVid

unoy ueld 020z-6102-Al
isnij adueinsu| dnois Ajunog asysduwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,5628,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842 ,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
¥
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

-

$

$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)

CUMULATIVE VAR

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36

E = Estimate based on some actual information




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Statement Of Net Assets

Assets

Current

Cash and short term investments
Investments

Member accounts receivable
Due From Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current

Medicare Part D Premium Payable

ACA Transitional Reinsurance or PCORI Payable
Claims Settlement Payable/Receivable

Member Deposits

Accrued claims payable (IBNR)**

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued Compensated absences***
Net OPED Obligation ***

Net Pension Liability***
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
Reserve Target

Estimated Excess Reserve
** Estimated data

Unaudited
As of 6/30/2019

10,468,464
20,660,418
4,545,620

S 35,674,502

27,511
1,374,178
4,399,802
4,458,994

S 10,260,485.00

34,000
265,066
650,000

S 949,066

S 11,209,551

S 24,464,951

$ 24,464,951
17,130,893

$ 7,334,058




NELLS FARGO ADVISORS

All Brokerage Accounts

Account Summary

Account & Securities Market Value
*1141 $854,555.57
*1141
*5782 $6,678,194.00
*5782
*7737 $549,838.40
*7737
*8705 $3,116,134.61
*8705
All Brokerage Accounts $11,198,722.57

Total Value @ Today's Change @

$11,278,299 $0 (0.00%)

Pricadas of Close on 11/13/2019 {_) Refresh

Today's Change Cash & Cash Alt. Margin Balance
$0.00 $20,373.95 $0.00
0.00%
$0.00 $2,158.33 $0.00
0.00%
$0.00 $26,930.45 $0.00
0.00%
$0.00 $30,113.88 $0.00
0.00%
$0.00 $79,576.61 $0.00
0.00%

Want to manage all your online accounts in one place? Go to Wells Fargo One Stops™

@ Learn More
Holdings Snapshot

Asset Class

Stocks

Mutual Funds

Unit Investment Trust
Fixed Income

Cash/Cash Alternatives

Asset Allocation

Market Value
$2.528,4887.77
$4,615,522.25

$395,225.35
$3,659,087.21

$79,576.61

Fixed Income

Cash — Other

Alternatives ---""

Real Assets /

Equities

@ 49.84% Fixed Income @ 0.01% Other

® 46.78% Equities , @ 0.62% Real Assets

@® 2.75% Cash Alternatives llp .

Account Value

$874,929.52

$6,680,352.33

$576,768.85

$3,146,248.49

$11,278,299.18

Today's Change
$0.00 (0.00%)

$0.00 (0.00%)
$0.00 (0.00%)




Performance

Account a

*1141
Show As of Date

*5782
Show As of Date

*7737
Show As of Date

*8705
Show As of Date

Balance History

$15M

$12.5M

$7.5M
$5M
$2.5M
$0
OoCT NOV DEC JAN FEB
2018 2019
Recent Activity

Orders

Contact Us

wﬁ“”@%

JLED o
DD HAAS

YTD

+25.64%

+18.70%

+21.22%

+4.72%

MAR

APR

1 Year

+14.66%

+11.74%

+12.37%

+7.41%

MAY

Investment and Insurance Products are:
* Not Insured by the FDIC or any Federal Government Agency

« Not a Deposit or Other Obligation of, or Guaranteed by, the Bank or Any Bank Affiliate
* Subject to Investment Risks, Including Possible Loss of the Principal Amount Invested

© 2019 Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC. All rights reserved.

Since Inception

+7.53%

+5.97%

+5.87%

+1.58%

JUN

JUL AUG SEP ocT

Inception Date

12/02/2014

01/21/2014

02/26/2018

06/09/2016

Wells Fargo Advisors is a trade name used by Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC {WFCS) and Wells Fargo Advisors Financial Network, LLC, separate registered broker-
dealers and non-bank affiliates of Wells Fargo & Company. WellsTrade brokerage accounts are offered through WFCS.

Insurance products are offered through our affiliated non-bank insurance agencies.

1.




TOWN OF TEMPLETON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
160 Patriots Road ~ P.O. Box 620
EAST TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01438
TEL: (978) 894-2755

November 15, 2019

Mr. Joseph Shea, Executive Director
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Joe:

Thank you for attending our Insurance Advisory Committee meeting on October 23rd, along with NFP, our
employee benefit consultants. Since that time the IAC has unanimously voted to move forward with a petition
to join the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust (HCGIT) effective 7/1/2020. On Wednesday, November
13th the Town of Templeton’s Board of Selectmen voted in favor of approving that recommendation and
moving forward with a request to join the HCGIT.

On behalf of The Town of Templeton, its employees and retirees, I petition that we be included in the municipal
membership of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust effective July 1st, 2020. Please outline the
process, and delineate what information is required for review by the Executive Committee in response to our
petition to join the HCGIT. Your favorable consideration of our request would be appreciated.

Sincefely yours,

1
¢ 7’ :
(/m;fw LDteyeg 2100
4

Carter Terenzini
Town Administrator

CC: NFP; IAC; File




Town of Templeton

Worcester County

Currently with MIIA

Similar but not identical benefits

HMO Single =19, HMO Family = 39, Medex = 35
HMO Single +31%, HMO Family +20%

No claim experience as it has under 100 lives




VINSE0O4d ‘lennuspyuo) pue Aiejaridold

956°19% |SS°L$ 18€°09% |le30L

£90°'02$ |969% L.£61$ |olBLoC
€5e'cls  |90es LP0'eL$ (606102
P99’ |S9L$ 00S'vZ$ (808102
1/8°€$  |60V$ eor'es  |L0BLOC
XY+PaNl | [e)oL | |edIpaly | JedA

fejol Xy Yiuo
‘ : possasold

6L/LE/OL - 61710720 PESS8001d (0 pouad aousiadxy
[eoipay :Alobajen jonpolid
OSYV sly jo sse|p
02/10/£0 ‘Aesiaaiuuy  O¥9 FJONVHNSNI ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH - 6160920 :JUN02dY

swie|) S44 passa204d/palinou| Xy R [eoIpaj\

1a)sayn Jo umo | $}19SNYoESSE JO pIaIYS an|g Sso4) an|g




